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GISD
GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
501 SOUTH JUPITER ROAD
Garland, Texas 75042

December 16, 2016

ADDENDUM #2, RFP 186-17

Full Service Custodial-Janitorial Services

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum will be used as an evaluated factor.

Time and Date of RFP opening to remain the same

Questions and Responses following on pages 2-10

Company Name

7Nk & Roeda

Mark A. Booker Address
Director of Purchasing

City State Zip

Signature

Title



Question #1:
Who is the incumbent contractor and how long have they been providing their services?

Response #1:
Tim Henson Co dba GCA K12 Education Services, Inc. has provided custodial services to Garland ISD since
2007.

Question #2:
What is the current contracted monthly price and yearly price?

Response #2:
Annual $4,468,254, monthly amount determined by dividing by 12

Question #3:
Can you provide us with the bid tab sheet form the last bid opening?

Response #3:
Attached as “Addendum #2 Exhibit A”

Question #4:
Is it possible to get the current supply usages from the current contractor?

Response #4:
Garland ISD does not have that information.

Question #5;
Is the scope/size of this bid identical with the current contract?

Response #5:
No

Question #6:
Have there been any changes from the previously awarded contract to current request for bid?

Response #6: _
Yes, the RFP template has been modified to meet the District’s need.

Question #7:
Have the RFP specs and/or square footage changed for this bid or are they the same reflecting in the
$4.1million contract price stated in RFP?

Response #7:
With the new bond schools coming online, there was an increase in square footage.




Question #8:
What are the sizes and quantity of entrance & walk off mats needed? Contractor cleans mats as well?

Response #8:

4 X 6 mats. Cleaning is the responsibility of the contractor.
High Schools 40 Mats/Campuses

Middle Schools 20 Mats/Campuses

Question #9:
Does contractor provide feminine products?

Response #9:
No

Question #1(:
Is their hand sanitizer required to be provided by contractor?

Response #10:
No

Question #11:
Does District want us to match current wages & benefits being currently offered? PTO & holidays desired?

Response #11: .
Each Contractor will propose the appropriate wages and benefits based on scope of work.

Question #12:
Does the district have a set number of days & nights required for the contract?

Response #12:
Hours and Holiday schedule listed on pages 19 —21.

Question #13:
Please confirm Performance bond & or Bid Bond required?

Response #13:
The District has requested pricing for a payment, performance and fidelity business bond. Garland ISD will
make a determination of which bonds will be required after a review of all proposals.

Question #14:
Is company logo on uniform & name badge sufficient for contract employees or does employee name have to
be imprinted on uniform?

Response #14:
Logo and badge are sufficient




Question #15;
Window cleaning- what is the height required within the RFP?

Response #15:
Contractor is responsible for cleaning all windows accessible with a 6-foot ladder utilizing a 10-foot extension
pole.

Question #16:
Are light bulbs supplied by district? If not, is there a list available to show sizes and quantity?

Response #16:
Lightbulbs supplied by the District.

Question #17:
Are the portable classrooms included in the square footage at each site listed in REP?

Response #17:
Yes

Question #18:
Is there office space available for contractor usage? Warehouse storage? Laundry?

Response #18:
No

Question #19:
What is the carpet- tile ratio throughout the district?

Response #19:
80% VCT Tile and 20% Carpet

Question #20:
Is propane allowed?

Response #20:
Yes, but will be phased out in 2 years.

Question #21:
How many wooden gym floors are there in the district? Screen and recoat annually?

Response #21:

There are 16 (sixteen) wooden gym floors. Screen and recoat as needed. Refer to cleaning requirements,
Attachment B. The District’s expectation is to screen and recoat at least annually. The maintenance program
by the contractor will determine if the additional recoating is needed.

Question #22:
Rip states waxing floors in kitchens- What is the frequency? Is this part of the RFP quote or a billable
item? What about kitchen equipment who will move it?

Response #22:
Floors waxed as needed, not billable. Food Service moves equipment.
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Question #23:
Can we get a calendar of 2016 events at the Culwell Center? Are events other than GISD school events billed
separately?

Response #23:
Attached as “Addendum #2 Exhibit B”

Question #24:
Will hours be audited monthly or at end of year in May?

Response #24:
Both

Question #25:
Is the district requiring 1 FTE for all the athletic ficlds listed in the RFP or 1 per field site listed?

Response #25:
1 (one) per school.

Question #26:
Special project spend for last 12 months?

Response #26:
June 2015 through June 2016 special project spend $148,290

Question #27:
What is the quantity of de-icer used annuaily?

Response #27:
Garland ISD does not have this information.

Question #28:
Can we get floor plans of each site listed in RFP?

Response #28:
Requests for floor plans should be submitted to Paul Gonzales, Director Maintenance
ppgonzal@garlandisd.net Plans will be available no later December 21, 2016, 12:00 p.m.

Question #29:
What is the annual FTE’S provides by the current contractor?

Response #29:
160

Question #30:
Could you please provide the number of day porters currently being provided at each facility?

Response #30:
1 per campus



Question #31:
Could you please provide the number of night custodians being provided at each facility?

Response #31:
90% of staff will be night cleaning at each facility.

Question #32:
What is hourly wage for day porters, lead custodians, and night custodians under the current contractor?

Response #32:
Day $8.00, Night $7.50

Question #33:
Could you please provide the number of walk of makes at each facility?

Response #33:
Walk mat at each exit door. Please see response #8.

Question #34:
Will labor provided at the Curtis Culwell Center after normal business hours be considered and billed as
additional labor?

Response #34:
Yes

Question #35:
Will the employees performing the exterior and interior window cleaning and gym floor screening need to go
through the same badging process as the employees working daily at the campuses?

Response #35:
Any employee working onsite, in any capacity, will follow the same badging process.

Question #36:
And should the labor needed to clean the windows and rescreen the gym floors be included in the proposed
Annual FTE’S?

Response #36:
Yes

Question #37:
What often have the hardwood gym floors been screened and refinished during the current contract term?

Response #37:
Annually

Question #38:
Would you be able to provide an anticipated award date?

Response #38:
It is anticipated that the contract will be awarded at the March Board of Trustees meeting, with an effective
contract date of June 1, 2017.




Question #39:

One of the tasks in the Specifications indicated wood flooring would need to be refinished in some locations
annually. Is this work to be included in the main pricing? If so, to which locations does this apply? If possible,
please provide the sq. footage for this flooring.

Response #39:
Requests for square footage should be submitted to Paul Gonzales, Director Maintenance
npeonzal@egarlandisd.net Information will be available no later December 21, 2016, 12:00 p.m.

Question #40:
Please clarify the expected format of proposal to be delivered. Beginning at page 28, a number of “exhibits”

(which we understand to be additional items above and beyond the main proposal) are expected to be included
«...with [our] proposal submission...” but there is no indication of what constitutes this main “proposal
submission.” RFP item 1.1.11 (p.3) — Please clarify this statement. There is no number of pages listed on the
front of the document as specified in the paragraph.

Response #40:
There are 59 total pages of this RFP.
“All pages of this Request For Proposal are to be returned with your proposal”

Question #41:
I-Supplier Portal (p. 13): Is this required prior to or along with our proposal submission? What specifically
needs to be done for this requirement leading up to our proposal submission?

Response #41:
This step needs to be completed before any business may be conducted with your firm.

Question #42:

Subsequent to an award and the start of service, what is the scope of the use of this program, specifically as it
relates to the required duties/responsibilities of the i-Supplier contact person, whose information is requested
on the same page.

Response #42

The iSupplier portal allows communication between the contractor and District personnel. The registration in
iSupplier gives Garland ISD the required company information, such as the W9. The contact email for the
firm established in iSupplier will be the email address where all notifications are sent, including Purchase
Orders issued. The iSupplier contact person will have access to the company profile which will allow a review
of all Purchase Orders and invoice payments.

Question #43:

The information on pages 16 and 17 seems to indicate that acceptable pricing is based solely on direct labor
(i.e. cannot include any supplies, equipment, overhead, etc. costs). Please clarify: is the hourly rate the invoice
is based on intended to be a fully loaded billable rate, which would include all overhead, direct and indirect
costs?

Response #43:
This is a fixed fee contract, with the exception of labor, which will be billed based on actual cost incurred not
to exceed the amount proposed for labor and benefits, rows 12 and 21 of the price sheet.




Question #44:
Several sections of the RFP seem to suggest work that would be performed by a day porter. Which buildings
require porter service and on what schedules (8 hours per day, 6 hours per day, ete.)?

Response #44:
8 hours per day, and covers all buildings.

Question #45:

If porters are required in addition to standard cleaning services, are the labor hours for this service included in
the FTE hours specified on the site list? Also are supervisor hours and labor hours for periodic services
included in the FTE hours on the site list?

Response #45:
Yes

Question #406:

What is the Scope/extent of the “Recycling program” implementation? Is there already a program in place,
and the successful bidder will be responsible merely for managing the program? Or will this need to be
designed from the ground up?

Response #46:
Yes, and being updated with City.

Question #47:

Meeting/event setup & takedown: billable as an extra service (outside of the normal scope/stated pricing)? If
it is to be included in the main pricing, please provide a schedule of events and activities requiring such
service

Response #47:
Weekend only.

Question #48:
Should the cost for “as needed” services such as major carpet extraction, strip/refinish etc. be included in the
cost, or are these intended to be billed separately as exfra services?

Response #48:
Included.

Question #49:
What does the quarterly “Recondition Tile areas as necessary” task listed in the Public Areas section of the
scope refer to? Is this scrub/recoat, burnishing, etc.? '

Response #49:
Yes

Question #50:
Stadium cleanup — please provide a schedule of games and other events to allow for accurate cost estimates.

Response #30:
Attached as “Amendment #2 Exhibit C”




Question #51:
“Wash clean all interior and exterior glass/windows: s this referring to the interior and exterior of outside
windows only, or is this for partition/classroom/office interior windows as well?

Response #51:
All

Question #52:
In Exhibit TV, the question states: Please insert sample job descriptions for personnel used at the various

school types. What are the school types? Middle School, High School, Academy, Centers (Technology,
Career/Technical) Regular vs Seasonal

Response #52:
Porter, Lead, Night and Supervisor

Question #53:

Regarding Staffing worksheet in Exhibit VI: Normally when we build our pricing, periodic work is spread out
over all 12 months for each contract year. As a result, the calculated labor cost would be consistent from
month to month. Would this method be acceptable to for the monthly labor costs provided on this worksheet?
Do you have a preferred format or worksheet for this?

Response #53:
Yes

Question #54:
Regarding question number 8 under exhibit X. The question states: How will security issues/concerns be

addressed? Typical examples of security issues included failure to call or notify security before leaving the
building and doors or windows left unlocked.

Are we required to call security before leaving the building?

Response #54:
Yes, only if not scheduled.

Question #55;
(p.30 — Questionnaire 5) What does “spot check” refer to? Is this a random test of the cleaners skill, or rather
our training related to spot cleaning?

Response #55:
Visual inspection and follow-up.

Question #56:

(p. 30 — Questionnaire 7) Does “day people” refer to day porters performing stocking, minor cleaning, etc. Or
is this referring to a day cleaning program where the primary routine cleaning is done during the day, while
the schools are operating.

Response #56:
Porters
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Question #57:
Garland HS/Williams Stadium Field House has 3 separate areas listed with individual sq. footages. Is there a
particular reason this site was listed like this? Should these be price as separate sites or together?

Response #57:
Three (3) buildings priced as one.

Question #58:

Regarding a question in Exhibit X question number 7: “What is your philosophy regarding the amount of
cleaning area assigned to day people and the timing of duties? Are you looking for information regarding
how we assign hours and tasks such as job cards? Are you asking how we interact with your employees while
cleaning during the day? Or are you asking how we plan to scheduled day cleaners for the scope required?

Response #38:
Your firm’s plan for scheduling is requested

Question #59:

We noticed there are multiple places you asked for references, i.e. Exhibit XIII, Supplier Questionnaire, etc.
Would you like references listed in all places or can we refer to one section, such as Exhibit XIiI when other
places ask for them?

Response #59:
Please list references per Exhibit XII1

Question #60:

There are some items mentioned in the “scope of service” that are not asked for in the Exhibits, 1.e. uniforms,
recycling program, etc. Would you like information regarding these and if so, do you have a preference on
which section? Or s this information we would supply after winning the account but before the transition?

Response #60:
Please include with proposal submission.
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ADDENDUM #2 EXHIBIT B

CCC 2016 All Events

Star... At} start... 2t] £nd Date | End Time | Search | Desaiption | Ancior ve,,, {4
(01/06/16 0B:30AM 01/06/16 03:30PM COLDWELLB Coldweil Banker APEX Tech Day Baliroom /3
01/07/16 06:30 PM  O1/07/16 OB:00PM  GARLAND IS GISD Reflections Reception Ballroom 1R
01/0%/16 10:00 AM 01/10/16 12:00PM UNITED CHE United Cheer-1/5/16-North Texas State Champlonship-1/10/16 Spetlight C..  Arena 0K
01f13/16 08:00 AM 01/13/16 02:30PM GARLAND 1S Student Career Expo Ballroom iR
01/15/16 07:30 AM 01/15/16 05.00PM AMERICAN P Focus Nerth Texas Planning Symposium Ballroom Ell- 134
01/19/16 06:00 PM 01/19/16 0B:00PM GISD CURRI GISD Digital Resources Carnival Batlroom EI 18
01/20/16 09:00 AM 01/21/16 03:30PM GARLAND IS Human Resourcas TPESS Training MeetingRo... Bl oK
0N20/16 09:00 AM 01/20/16 11:15AM GARLAND IS GISD District Speliing Bee Bailroom E«i 0R
01/21/16 OB:30 MM 01/21/16 02:00 PM  GARLAND IS Course Review Meeting 2016-2017 Lecture Hall El OR
01/21/16  11I0DAM 08/28/16 02:00PM NORTH TEXA North Texas Faciity Services Association - Vendor Falr Aréna gq 0s
01/21/16 06:00PM 01/21/16 08:00PM GARLAND IS GISD College Financial Ald Night Balloom [t OK
01/22/16 06:60 M D1/22/16 08;30PM BRIGHTERH Brighter Horizons Acadeniy Science Night Ballroom ﬁi 0K
01/25{16 04:15PM 01/25/16 05:45PM ORGANIZATI GISD Ron Clark Cohort Launch Ballroom El ns
01/27/16 08:00 AM 0127716 06:00PM GISD ADVAN UIL CX Debate Corpetition Balircom 0 0K
01/28/16 01:15 PM '01/28/16 05:30PM GISD CURRL STEM Leadership Retreat Ballroam 1R
01/30/16 07:00 AM 01/30/16 09:00PM GISD CURRE GISD - VEXRobotics Compelition Arena 08
OZ[QUI_G 01:00 PM D2/01/16 03:45PM  GISD RESEA TELPAS/Test Secwity Training for Campus Testing Coordingters fecture Hall fd I
02/01/16 04:00PM 02/02/16 07:30PM  DIVISION O 2016 Reglonal Elementary Sclence Falr Arena g‘ 1k
02/01/16 06:00PM 02/01/i6 0B:00PM DIVISION O GESSA Bosses Dinner Balroom [t 08
02/02/16 08:30 AM 02/02/16 12:00 PM  GISD CURRI Curriculam Review Stations for Administrators Balioom i1 0%
02/G3/16 01:00PM 02/03/16 0145 PM G_ARLANE) Is Signing Day Ceremony Arena EE[ IR
02,’03_/16 03:30PM  02/03/16 07:45PM  GARLAND IS PSAT/AP Meeting Aréna 0%
02/04/16 07:30AM ‘02/04/16 04:30PM ADOLESCENT  Adolescent Symposium Arena Ei is
02/05/16 08:00 AM 02/05/16 11:30 AM  GISD CURRI ifeam Meeting Ballroom ﬁu oK
02/05/16 09:30AM 02/05/16 11:30 AM WALNUTGLE Watnut Glen Academy for Excellence-All Stident Fus Run Arena 11 OF
02/05/16 11:00 AM 02/06/16 U6:0DPM  GARLANDIS Board Training Meeting Ra.:. El 0%
02/06/56 11;00 AM 02/06/16 03:30PM FELLOWSHIP FCC Texas Showdown Arena Eﬂ (]
02/0B/16 06i00PM 02/08/i6 0B:00PM SUPERINTEN Parent & Teacher In-service; Br, Brown The Value of Mentoring Ballroom gi 0s
02/09/16 11:00AM 02/09/16° 12:45PM GARLAND IS Cdunselars’ Appreciation Luncheon Baliroom ﬁi [t
0210/16 0230 M 0211716 1£:30AM DIVISION O Team GI1SD Ballreom Z{i 1]
O211f16 07:30 AM 02/11/16 Q230 AM  GISD SECON Secondary Lavel Meeting BatlroomA... Ett oS
02/11/16 01:30FM 02/11/t6 03:00 PM. ELEMENTARY Elementary Level Meeting Batlroom A... Ei 05
02/12/16 10i00 AM 02/14/t5 03:00PM CHEERGYMS  CGAMationals Arema fo 1
02/15/16 03:00PM 02/15/16 05:00PM GISD CURRI Futtire Princtpal’s Institute Baflroom t 1k
02/16/16 07:00PM 0X16/16 OBIGOPM  WATSON TEC “Hats Gff To America” Batlroon (i
02/17/16 04:00PM 02/17/16 05:00PM GISD RESEA DEIC Meéting Ballroom 0K
02/19/16 06:00PM 02/19/16 09:00 PM ATHLETICS UIL Replonal Girls Basketball Playoffs - West Mesquite vs Little Elmand Mc...  Arena Ell 0K
0222116 07:30 PM 02/22/16 08:15PM  FINEARTS Symphoriic Winds Concert Baliroom i 0K
02/23/16 05:{15PM 02/23/16 08:30 PM AMERICA'S America's Credit Unfon Annual Membership Meeting Balfroom GRS
02/23/16 06:00 PM. 02/23/16 10:00PM  ATHLETICS UIL Regional Boys Basketball Playoffs - West Mesquite vs Carroton Creekvi. Arena 0¥
02/24/16 03:00AM 02/24/16 04:00PM "ORGANIZATL  Learning Forward TLP.S. Workshop BaliroomA... [t OF
02/25/16 08:30AM 02/26/16 11:30AM -GISD CURRI CNA Tralning BallroomD.., gel 0¥
02/26/i6 06:C0PM 02/27/16 03:00 PM ATHLETICS U1l Glrls 5A Regional Basketball Tovenament Arena

azf29ft6 0x00PM 02/29/16 05:00PM  GISD CURRI GISD Area Directors Meeting Balfroorm

03/0£/16 07:00 PM 03/01]16 09:00 PM GARLAND IS GISD Choir MANFEST Ballroom

03/02/16 04:00 PM 03/02/16 06:00 PM GISD CURRI Aspiting Adminlstiators* Academy Ballroom

03/04716 06:00 PM 03/05/16 02:30 PM ATHLETICS UIL Bn?s 5A Regional Basketball Tournament Arena

03/12/i6 12:00 AM 03/13/16 12:00AM CURTISCUL Curtis Culwell Center-Black "D Not Book" Arena

03/15/16 (8:30 AM 03/15/16 01:00PM STUDENTESE Enroltmerit Center Forms and Appointment Day Ballroem

03/16/16 06:00 PM (3/16/16 Q8:00PM SUPERINTEN Dr. Brown Commemity Forum ‘Ballroom

03/17/16 01:00PM 03/17/16 03:30PM PURCHASING Buyer Vendor Mixer 2016 Ballraom
03[19]_16 06:00 PM ©3/19/16 11:15PM HINDU TEMP HTNT Annual Banquek Ballroom i
03/21/16 07:15PM 03721716 08:15PM AUSTIN ACA Austin Academy For Excelfence - Choir Concert Ballroom El
03/22/16 03:00PM (3/22/16 (7:30 PM GARLAND IS Sachse High Schoof Band Clinle BallraomA... ﬂi s
03/22/16 06:30PM 03/22/16 07:45PM GARLAND IS Rowlett Honot Cholr Festival Arefta @ on
03/23/46 08:00 AM 03/23/16 04:00PM  ORGANIZATI Learning Forward T.1.R.S. Workshop BallroomE.. Eﬂ LEN

i
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03/24/16 07:30 AM 03/24/16 0930 AM GISD SFCON Secondary Level Meeting BallroomA... oS
03/24/16 09:30AM ©03/24/16 12:00PM ELEMENTARY  Efementary Level Meetirig BallroomA... i 0&
03/26/16 0B:30 PM  03/26/16 11:0GPM FUNASIA FunAsiaf4vistons Presents Vishal Shekarlive inConcert Arena Erl OF
(}3]30}16 08:00 AM 04/03/16 05:00PM GARLAND FF Garland 130 72nd Annual Live Stock and Piant Show and 35th Annual CTE ... Arena 0%
03/30/16 04:00 BM 03/30/16 .05:00PM GISD RESEA DEIC Meeting Ballroem Ok
04/02/16 05:00'AM 04/05/16 06:00PM CURTISCUL Curtis Culwell Center-Block No Booking Ballroom Eﬁl 1]
04/06/16 09:00AM 04/06/16 02:45PM  GISD MAINT RenchmarkdExcellence BalltoomA... 1l OR
04/09/16 08:00 PM 04/10/i6 06:00PM AMERICAN C American Cheer Power-Small Program Championship Arena 0%
O4/11/16 09:00AM 04/11/i6 02:00PM BRANDENBUR. Brandenburg Middie School Unlted Nations Foruin Baliroom ok
04/12/16 07:00PM 04/13/16 0B:30PM  DIVISION © Goldle Locke Excel Awards - Etementary and Middle Schoo) Baltimom OR
04/13/16 03:00PM 04/13/16 05:30 PM GARLAND 1§ GISD Transfer Falr Arena Ok
04/16/16 10:45 AM 04/16/16 07:15PM  GISD CURRY GISD STEAMposlim Arena oF
04/19/86 07:00FM 04/19/16 08:00 P WATSON TEC Watson Spting Concert 2016 Ballroom 0s
04/19/16 07:C0PM 04/19/16 0B:00PM DAVIS ELEM Davls Elementary Movement Program Arena El Ok
0420/16 04:00PM 04/20/16 05:00FM GISD RESEA DEIC Meeling Ballroom ﬂl 0k
04/20/16 07:00PM 04/20/16 09:00PM PROVENCE @ Provence @ Firewheel HOA Meeting Lecture Hall El 0K
64/23/16- 06:30 PM 04/23/16 09:30PM  GARLAND BD Taste of Garland - 2016 Arena 1 1S
04/25/16 07:00 PM 04/25/16 0B:40PM FINEARTS Garland Children's Chorus Spiing Concert Arena Eu 0
04/26/16 06:15PM 04/26/16 0BI00PM GARLAND IS Granville Gala Ballroom Kn [+
04/27/16 07:00 FM 04/27/16 08:30PM COMMUNICAT  GISD Retirement Banguek Baliroom EL oK
04/28/16 05:00 PM 04}28!16 08:30PM  BRIGHTER H Poetry Night Ballronm [
04/29/16 08:36 AM 04/29/16 10:30'AM  GISD CURRI Tearn Maeting Ballraom Ok’
04/30/16  06:15PM 04/30/16 10:30 M ABRAHAM, M Abraham/Saji Engagenent Party Ballroom iR
05/63/16 12:00AM 05/03/16 12:00AM  CURTIS CUL Curtis Cuiwell Center-Block "Do Not Beok” Arena !@. 1
05/04/16 05230 PM O5/04/16 ©7:100PM  CURTIS CUL Curtls Culwell Center-2016 Graduation Tralning Arena @ 0
05/05/16 05:00 £M- 05/05/16 07:00PM ENGLISHLA Readers Are Leaders Book Falr Batlrgom El oR
05/06/t6 08:00 PM. 05/06/16 12:00 AM SANKARA EY’ Glft of Vision - Shankar Ehsaan Loy Concert Arena 0%
05/07/16 0430 PM 05/07/16 06:00PM FASTFIELD Eastfield College - 2016 Graduation Ceremony Arena 4 0K
05/12/16 O7:30PM. 05/12/16 10:00PM  RICHUAND C Rictland College-Graduation 2016 Arena oK
05/13/16 11:00 AM 05/13/16 0L:00PM GARLAND IS Counci of PTAs Spring Awards Luncheon Aréna El 0%
05/13/16 07:00PM 05/13/16 09:0D0PM  SELLERS MI Sellers 8th Grade Dance - 2016 Balirvom i oK
05f14/16 12:00PM O5/14/15 O01:00PM CARRINGTON  CaringtonColiege-Graduation 2016 Arena [ o1n
05/16/16 "07:00PM 05/16/16 08:30PM JACKSON MA Jackson Techiolagy Orchestra Spring Concert 2016 Bailraom | 0%
05/17/16- 07:45 AM  05/18/16 04:45PM HEATHER GL Heather Glen Elerentary Ledadership Summit MeetingRo... oR
05/17/16 11:00 AM 05/17/16 12:00PM GARLAND IS GISD Senior Summit Luncheon . Ballrbom i OF
05/L7/16° O7:00 PM 05/17/16 09:00 PM SPECIAL PR Superintendent’s and Duke Scholar Ceremony. Ballrgom gﬁ as
05/18/16 i1:00AM 05/18/16 0L:0OPM GISD RESEA CTC Luncheon Baliraom q 1S
05/18/16 06:3GPM 05/18/16 09:00PM GARLAND HI 1B Piploma Banguet ‘Baltroom [t
05/19/16 07:30 AM 05/19/16 §9:30 AM GISP SECON 'Seconciary Level Meeting BallroomA... Eﬁ 33
95/_19{16 10:00 AM 051916 01:30PM DIVISION O Team G150 Ballroom ﬁl 15
65/19/16 O1:30PM 05/19/16 03:00PM  GISD SECON Elementary Level Meeting BalloomA.., 0s
05/19/16 06:30PM 05/19/16 08:30PM LAKEVIEWC LCHS Girls Athletic Banquet Batlraom Ok
05/19/16 07:00 PM 05/1%/16 10:00PM EVOLUTION ‘Evolution Academy Graduation-2016 Arena d OR
05/20/18 OO0 AM 05/21/16 12:00PM GIRL SCOUT Girl Scouts Gold Awards Ceremony Baliroom 0%
05/20/16 GZ:00PM 05/20/i6 0%:00 PM .JUSTSAYY STARS/Positive Artion Graduation Ballroom g 0k
05/20/16 09:00 PM  05/21/16 12:45 AM  MERA &BOXD MeraBoxoffice presents "Farhan Akhtar Live fn Congert" Arena El 1358
05/22/16 03:00 PM 05/22/16 05:00PM BISHOP LYN Bishop Lyn¢h High Schood 2016 Graduation Arena Etl oR
05/24f16 07:00 PM "05/24/16 09:00PM CRANDALL I Crandall High School Graduation 2016 Arena i 0%
05/25/16 10:00 AM 05/25/16 12;36PM PARSONS PR Florence Parsons Panda Promotions Graduation 2616 Arena (NI} A
05/25/16 11:30 AM 05/25/16 01:00PM GARLAND IS GISD CoolClx Luncheon Baflraom ... gl ik
05/25/i6 04:60 PM. 05/25/16 05:00PM GISD RESEA DEIC Meeting Baliroom oK
05/26/16 07:30PM 05/26/16 10:00PM MABANKISD  Mabank ISD 2016 Graduation Arena 6s
05/27/16- 08:00 AM 05/27/16 03:00PM MESQUITEI Mesqulte 15D 2016 Graduation-Practice Aréna (]
05/27/16 08:00PM 05/27/16 10:00PM KAUFMANIS Kaufman High School 2016 Graduation Arena 0%
05/28/16 000 AM 05/28/16 11:00 AM MESQUITET Mesquite ISD 2016 Graduatlon-Mesquite High-Start Time 9:00 AM Arena hEd
05/28/16 01:00 PM €5/28/16 03:06PM MESQUIOE! | Mesquite ISD 2016 Graduatlon-West. Mesquite High-Start Time 1:00 PM Arena g iR
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05/28/t6 05:00 PM 05/28/16 07:00PM MESQUITET Mesquité 1SD 2016 Gradvation-John Horn High-Start Time 05:00 PM Arenn Iu ok
05/29/16 02:00 PM '05/29/16 04:00 PM MESQUITEI Mesquita 10 2016 Graduation-North Mesquite High-Start Time 2:00 PM Arena fit 1
05/29/16 06:00 PM 05/20/1G 07:30PM MESQUITE! Mesquite 15D 2016 Graduation-Poteet High-Start Time 6:00 PM Arena t OR.
U5/31/16 O7:00 PM 05/31/16 09:00 PM. ROYCE CITY Royse City ISD 2016 Graduation-Start Time 7:00 PM Arena 4 0%
06/01/16 04:00 PM 06/01/16 06:00 PM FORNEY ISD Forney High Schoof 2016 Graduation Arena 0%
06/01/16 0B:00 PM 0Bf01/16 10:00PM  FORNEY ISD Nerth Forney High Sthool 2016 Graduation Arena fit os
06/02/16 05:30 PM  06/02/16 08:30PM  GARLAND BV Memorial Pathway Academy Graduation Arena Et‘i Ok
06/02/56 DR:OOPM 06/02/16 10:00PM LAKEVIEWC Lakeview Centennial High School Graduation Arena o ox
06/03/16 0B:00 AM 06/03/16 02:30PM RICHARDSON  Richardsen ISD- Graduatlon Rehearsal 2016 Arena E1 0%
06/03/16 ©05:00PM 06/03/16 07:00PM NAAMAN FOR iaaman Forest High School Graduation Arena it 0K
06/03/16 03:30.PM 06/03/16 10:30PM GARLANDHI  Garland HighSchool Graduation Areaa fu ox
06/04/16  08:00 AM 06/04/16 '10:00 AM SACHSE HIG Sachge High School Graduation Arena ﬁl 0K
66/04/16. 12:00PM 06/04/16 02:00PM  SOUTH GARL South Garland High School Graduation Arena 1K
06/04/16 04:00PM 06/04/16 06:00PM ROWLETT HI Rowlett High School Graduation Aréna édl 0K
05/04/16 0R:00PM 06/04/i6 10:00PM NORTHGARL  NerthGatland High'School Graduation Arena Ee ok
06/05/16 12:30PM 0B/05/t6 03:B0PM  RICHARDSON 33 Pearge High Schoo| Graduatio n-2016-Start Time 12:30 pM Arena :q 3
06/05/16 0430 PM 06/05/16 06:30PM RICHARDSON Barkner High School Graduation-2016-Start Time 4:30 PM Arena El oS
06/05/16 09:30PM 06/05/16 10:30PM RICHARDSON  Lake Highlands High School Graduation-2016 Start Time 8:30 PM Asena il 0%
06/06/16 07:30PM (06/06/16 09:36PM RICHARDSON Richardson iflgh School Graduation-2016 Start Time 07:30 PM Arena E: os
08/07/16 O7:00PM 06f07/16 08:30PM ROCKWALLH  Rockwall High Schaol - 2016 Graduation Arena fuin
06/08/16 07:00 PM 06/08/16 09:00PM ROCKWALL-H  Rockwall-Heath High Scheol - 2016 Graduation Arena i 1r
06/09/16 03:00 P4 08/09/16 05:00PM DIVISION O John Washingtan's Retirenient Reception Baliroom it 1x
06/11/16° 04:30 PM 06/i2!15 10:00PM  STELLAR EN Garden Brothers Circus Arena 1 0%
06/22/16 08:00AM 06/23/16 02:45PM SPECIAL PR GT Foundational Tralning Bay 1 &2 BallroomD... il DR
06/24/16 0Z:00 PM 05/24/16 (5:00PM DEVRY UNIV DeVry University Graduation Ceremony Arena 0s
06/29/16 (4:00PM 06/29/16 06:00PM GISD SCHOO G158 School Faciiities-Bond Update Meeting galcom [t oK
07/13/16 02:00AM 07/14/16 12:00PM GARLAND IS Dr. Brown - PSBM Training BallroomA,.. @1 oK
07/15/16 08:00 AM 07/16/16 05:00PM TEXAS ASSO TASO Volleyball Qfficials Annual Conference Arena it os
O7/17/16 07:30 M 07/17/16 15:00 BM  KHAN, OBAT Obaid Khan and Alsha Vallma Wedding Reception Baliroom  fit OR
07/18/16 12:00 AM 07/27/i6 12:00 AM NO-BOOKING  No-Booking Lights belng changed Cut Arena Floor |31 1

07/18/6 0B:00AM 07/19/i6 02:30PM  SPECIAL PR GT Foundational Trainlng Day 1 &2 BallroomD... fit oft
07/23f16 12100 AM 07/26/16 12:00 AN IAVM CONFE 2016 JAVM Conference Block - No Bookings Arena 1

07/28/16 07:30 AM 07/28/16 09:00AM SPECIAL ED GISD &pecial Fducation Folder Excharige Aréna i oK
07/28/16 10:00 AM 07/28/16 01:30PM DIVISION O Team GISD Klck-0Ff Meeting Baltroom 0s
07/30716 10:00 AM 07/30/16 04:00PM  UNIVERSITY University of Phoenix Graduation Arens g 65
08/04/16 06:00 AM 08/04/16 0&:00PM ABC BRICK ab brick Iayers salroom {21 ©

08/05/16 07:00PM 08/05/6 1(:30 PM  AGAPE WORD Mel Bond Miristries - Agape Church - Miracle Crusade Arena g OR:
DB/10/i6 09:00AM DB/10/t6 02:30PM -GARLAND IS New Teacher Breakfast Ballliom [ ox
0811716 O7:30AM 08/12/16 03:30PM GARLAND IS Lakeview Centenntal High School Baliroom IRVES
08/12/16 08:00 AM 08/12/16 03:30PM HEATHER GL TESS Evaluation & Training MestingRo... fl OF
O8/15/16 07:00 AM 08/15/16 01:00PM GARLAND IS Transportation In-Service Ballfoem @1 OR
08/15/16 07:30 AM 0B/15/16 09:30 AM FOOD SERVI Food Services - Managers' Meeting Lecture Hall 0%
08/15/16 09:00AM 0B/16f16 10;30 AM RICHARDSON  RichardsonISD Practice/Convocation 2016/2017 Avend’ R ok
08/16/16 03:00 PM 08/17/16 11:30 AM WYLIEISD Wylle 15D Rehearsal/Convocation Aréna Ell Ok
0B/E7/16 07:30 AM. 08/§7/16 04:45PM FOOD SERVI Food Services - Meetlng Ballroom il 05
08/17/16 0B:00AM 08/17/16 04:30PM HEATHER GL AVID Training MeetingRo... E1 oR
08/18/16 08:30 AM 08/18/16 03:00PM GISD GURRI Elemantary Literacy Task Force Training Balfroom ﬁl 113
08/20/16. 10;00 AM 08/20/1& 02:00PM GARLAND IS NAACP Health Fair & Back 2 School Rally Arena fit s
08/25/16 07:00 PM 08/25/16 07:30PM GISD SECON GISD Summer School Graduation 2016 Arena Eﬂ 0K
08/28/16 04:15PM 08/28/16 0%:00PM BUDDHISTC AsfanMother's Day (Buddhistism Mother) Celebration/Concert Arena Eti 0K
09/02/16 DB:30AM (9/02/16 11:30AM GISD CURRI iTeam Meating Batlroom Eq oK
D0/06/16 DH100AM 0%/06/16 04:00PM GARLAND IS Garland ISE Communlcations Lecture Hall it 0
09/06/16 05:00 PM  0Y/06/16 06:30PM  DIVISION O ‘GESSA Meeting gafioom [l oK
09/07/16 05:00PM 09/07/16 05:00 PM GARLAND IS ‘GISD Educatien Feundation Awards BalroomD... [ OR
09/08/16 07:30AM 09/08/16 0%30 AM  GISD SECON Secondary Lovel Meeting BaliroomA,.. Eﬁ 113
09/08/16 08:30 AM 09/08/16 11:30AM DIVISION O Team GISD Baloom [t 0%
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05/08f16 GL:30PM 09/08/16 03:00PM ELEMENTARY  Elementary Level Meeting BalloomA... [l 0&
00/10/16 08:30 AM  09/10/16 03:30PM  SPECIAL PR GTUpdate Tralming With Lisa VanGeniett Ballroom (i}
09712/16 04:30PM  09/12/16 07:00PM  GISD CURRE MMSI Kick OFff Ballraom (I
09/13/16 0B:30AM 09/13/16 03:30PM  SPECIAL PR GF Tralhin'g Ballroom Eﬂ Ok
09/£4/16 0B:15AM 09/14/16 O1:30PM GARLAND IS Teacherl Teacher) Arena il 05
09/15/16 10:00AM 09/55/16 GX00PM  GISD CURRI NTAC Lunch Meeting Lecture Hali El DK
09/15/16 11:00AM 09/15/16 03:00 PM GISD DEPAR Reglaral MATS Méating & Luncheéon Baltroom .., it 1%
09/15/16 (1:00PM 09/15/16 0NI5PM HARMONYSC Harmony Sclence Academy College Fair Arena % 1R
09/17/16 07:00PM 09/17/i6 11:00PM WDBUSENTE Indus Entertaioment Presents "Maestro 1000" Arena 1k
09/20/16° 06:00.PM 0S/20/16 0B:00PM  GARLAND IS GISD College Fair 2016 Arena 1Rk
09/22/16 03:00PM 0%22/16 05:00PM  GISD CURRI GPLA Tralning Lecture Hall 0K
05/22/16° 06:00 PM 09/22/16 08:00PM SUPERINTEN Dr. Browin - Parent University Ballom L 0%
09/24/16 000AM 0%24/16 01:00PM GISDHEALT  Healthy Living Expo Arena fu os
09/24/16 06:00 BM 09/24/16 02:00PM GARLAND SP Garland Spotts Hall of Fame - Banquet Ballreom f OE
09/26/16 10:00 AM 09/26/16 11:30AM GARLANDIS Suicide Awareness Raily Baliroom g.l oR
09/27/16 06:45PM 09/27/16 08:45PM CITYOF GA Fire Fighter Exam Arena ﬂl (118
09/28/i6 04:30 PM 09/28/16 07,00 PM GISD PROFE GISD Professional Development Balfroom 1121
09/29/16 0%:00 A 09/29/16 12:00PM  GISD RRESEA NWEA Partners Meeting Ballroom % [
10/10/16 0%ISAM 10/10/16 12:00PM GISDADVAN  GISD Advanced Academics PSAT Lecture Balloom it on
10/11416 06:00PM 10/11/16 09:15PM GARLANDIS Dallas County Blections Tralning Ballroom of
10/12_/16 04:00 PM  107i2/16 05:00 PM  GISD RESEA DEIC Meetlng BallroomD.. oK
10/13/16 07:30AM 10/13/i6 09:30AM GISD SECON Secondary Leve| Meeting BaliroomaA. L]
10/13/16 $0:00AM 10/13/16 11:30AM BIVISION © Team GISD Baliroom  [il 0%
10/13/16 O1:30PM 10/13/16 0300PM  ELEMENTARY Hementary Level Meeting BallroomA.., ( 0%
10f25/16 10:G0AM 10/26/16 11:00AM GARLAND IS Garland Symphany-Orchestra Concetts for Elamentary Students Atena gﬁ Ok
16/25/16 06:00PM  10/25/16 08:00 PM  SUPERINTEN Dr, Brown - Parent University Ballroom (L1
10/26/16 08:30 AM 10/26/16 04:00 PM GARLAND IS Youtly Summit 2016 Ballfoom 5‘ a5
10/27/16 0B:30AM 10/28/16 03:30PM  WARREN INS Jeff AndersonWorkshop Ballroom 08
10/27/16 07:00PM 10/37/)6 OB:30PM GARLANDIS  FallStrngFast Arena E: 0k
10/28/16 02:00PM 10/28/16 05:00PM  ATHLETICS Homer Johnsen Retirement Party Arena ih
10/25/16 0L:00PM 10/29/16 0230 PM  MATCH MARK  Ford Motor Co.fGirl Scouts-Girls' Fast Track Races Arena E: akl
11/01/16 06:00PM ‘11/01/i6 O8:00PM  SCLIS, JAV HispanicParents College Fair BaltrooiD... El 0%
11/02/16 0600 P 11/02/16 0800 PM GARLAND IS GISD Middle School Expo Aréna E& OF
11/05/16 10:00 AM 11/05/16 02i00PM GISD GIFTE Magnet & Fanovative Programs Fair Arena: oK
11/08/16 DI:30PM 11/08/16 03:30.PM DIVISION O Pre-Team GISD Meeting BaltroomP.., E-; oS
11/08/46 06:30PM 11/08/16 08:30.PM PROSPERIS Frisco Reedy High School vs Lavejoy High Schodl - Girls Volleyball Playoff  Arem E‘ 1%
11/09/16 04:00PM 11/09/16 05:00PM  GISD RESEA DEIC Meeting ) Balireom ... fit 0%
1110716 07130 AM 11/10/16 0930 AM GISDSECON Secendary Level Méeting BaliroomA... fit 0§
11/10/16 10:00 AM 11/10/16 11:30AM DIVISION O Team GISD Ballroom 18
11/10/16 04:30PM 11/10/16 0300 PM  ELEMENTARY Elementary Level Meeting BallroomA... it 0%
11/10/16 03:00PM 11/10/16 0S:00PM GISDCURRT  GPLA Training Lecturs Hall fit o
13712/16 O7:00PM 11/13/16 12:00 AM HYDERABAD HSNT Annual Function 2016 Batlroom

11/14/i6 05:00 PM  1i/14716 0B:00PM SUPERINTEN Dr. Browwi- Comrunity Calf To Aciion Ballroom

11/16/16 OL:DOPM. 11/19/16 1000FPM  UNIVERSITY 2016 UL State Voleyball Tournameit Arena

12/61/i8 10:00 AM  12/03/16° 08:30PM  ATHLETICS Curtis Culwell Center Hvitational-2016 Arena

12/01/16 07:00 PM  12/01/16 0B:30PM  JACKSON MA Jackson Technology Orchestra Winter Conceit & Awards Ballroam

12/02/16 07:00 PM 12/02/16 0BMSPM LAKEVIEWC Lakevlew Centennial High School-Sweethaatts' Christmas Darice Show Ballroom

12/03/16 06:00PM 12/03/16 07:00FM GARLAND IS Garland Chilldren's Chorus Winter Concert Ballréom

12/06/16 06:00 PM 12]06/16 07:30PM  GARLAND IS GISD Elemantary Bxpo Arenia .

12/07/16 O7:30PM  12/07/16 0B:4SPM  AUSTIN ACA Austin Academy for Exceflence - Orchestra Concert Balleoom
12/08/16 07:30AM 12/08/16 09:30AM GISD SECON Secondary Operations Poinsett|a Distribution Ballroom A... EL 13
12/08/16 09:00 AM 12/08/16 ©4:30PM DIVISION O Team GISD Polnsettia Distribution Baiiroom E‘L 0%
12/08/16 01:30PM 12/08/16 03:00PM ELEMENTARY Elementary Operations Polnsettia Diskibution BaltroomA... o
12/05/16 07:00PM 12/05/16 11i00PM TANYA BAKE Heaven's Sweet 16 Birthday Bash Ballroom E: 1]
E2/i3/16 07:00PM 12/13/16 0B:00PM KIMBERLIN Kimiberlin Academy For Excetlence Cholr/Orchestra Concert Ballroom El 1333
12/14/16 O7:00PM 12/14/16 08:30PM  HILLSIDE A Hillslde Academy For Excellence Orchestra/Choir Concert Ballroom El 0%




CCC 2016 All Events

Star.. 11| Start... 21| End Date| End Time | Search | Description | Anchor ve.. KHEE
i1

i
12/16/16 02:00PM 12{16f16 05:00PM 1000 BULBS 1000 Bulbs Christmas Party Baltroom &




*HOMECOMING

Wed., Aug. 24

Thurs., Aug. 25

Friday, Aug. 26

Wed., Aug. 31

Thurs., Sept. 1

Friday, Sept. 2

ADDENDUM #2 EXHIBIT C

2016-2017 Football Work Schedule

Garland vs. Irving MacArthur (9th)
Garland vs. Irving MacArthur (9t)

Lakeview vs. Waxahachie (9")
Lakeview vs. Waxahachie (9

Naaman vs. Richardson (JV)
South Garland vs. Royse City (JV}

Rowlett vs. Lewisville (JV)
Rowlett vs. Lewisville {JV)

Sachse vs. Byron Nelson (V)
Sachse vs. Byron Nelson (JV)

Garland vs. Irving MacArthur (V)

Lakeview vs. Waxahachie (V)
North Garland vs. Greenville (V)

Sachse vs. Shepton (9t)
Sachse vs. Shepton (9t7)

Naaman vs. Berkner (9t)
Naaman vs. Berkner (9t}

North Garland vs. Royse City {JV)

Rowlett vs. Rockwall {9t}
Rowlett vs. Rockwall (9"

Garland vs. Mesquite (JV}

Sachse vs. Plano West (V}

South Garland vs. Woodrow Wilson (V)
*Naaman vs. Berkner (V)

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium
Williams Stadium

Sachse Field

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium
Williams Stadium

5:30
7:00

5:00
6:30

5:30

6:00

5:00
6:30

5:30
7:00

7:00

7:00
7:00

5:30
7:00

5:00
6:30

5:30

5:00
6:30

5:30

7:00

7:00
7:00



Wed., Sept. 7

Thurs., Sept. 8

Friday, Sept. 9

Mon., Sept. 12

Tues., Sept. 13

Lakeview vs. West Mesquite (9')
Lakeview vs. West Mesquite (9)

North Garland vs. Newman Smith {9t")

Sachse vs. Mesquite (JV)
Sachse vs. Mesquite (JV)

Lakeview vs. West Mesquite (V)
Naaman vs. Grand Prairie (JV)

South Garland vs. W.T. White {9th)
South Garland vs. W.T. White (JV})

Rowlett vs. Plano {9t)
Rowlett vs. Plano (9th)

Garland vs. Berkner (9t")
Garland vs. Berkner {9t")

North Garland vs. Newman Smith (V)

Rowlett vs. Plano (V)
Garland vs. Berkner (V)

Lyles vs. Bussey (7'" B)
Lyles vs. Bussey (7t A)

Sellers vs. O’Banion (7" B)
Sellers vs. O’Banion (7" A)

Jackson vs. Brandenburg {7t B)
Jackson vs. Brandenburg {7t" A)

Schrade vs. Sam Houston (7t B)
Schrade vs. Sam Houston {7t A)

Hudson vs. Coyle (71" B)
Hudson vs. Coyle (7t A)

Austin vs. Webb (7' B)
Austin vs. Webb (7thA)

Lyles vs. Bussey (8" B)
Lyles vs. Bussey (81" A)

HBJ Stadium

NG Field

Sachse Field

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

North Garland

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HBIJ Stadium

5:00
6:30

5:30

5:30
7:00

7:00

5:30

6:00
7:30

5:00
6:30

5:30
7:00

7:00

7:00
7:00

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5115
6:15

515
6:15

5:15
6:15



Tues., Sept. 13

Wed., Sept. 14

Thurs., Sept. 15

Friday, Sept. 16

Mon., Sept. 19

Sellers vs. O’Banion (81" B)
Sellers vs. O’Banion (8" A)

Jackson vs. Brandenburg (8" B)
Jackson vs. Brandenburg {8t A)

Schrade vs. Sam Houston {8t B)
Schrade vs. Sam Houston (8" A)

Hudson vs. Coyle (8" B)
Hudson vs. Coyle (8t A)

Austin vs. Webb (8™ B)
Austin vs. Webb (8t A)

South Garland vs. Frisco Liberty (9t}
Lakeview vs. Frisco Centennial (JV)

Sachse vs. Copperas Cove (JV)
Sachse vs. Copperas Cove (V)

South Garland vs. Frisco Liberty {V)

Naaman vs. Sherman {JV)

North Garland vs. Frisco Independence (JV})

Rowlett vs. Fossil Ridge (JV}
Rowlett vs. Fossil Ridge (JV}

Sachse vs. Copperas Cove {9t
Sachse vs. Copperas Cove (9%

Garland vs. Keller Central (9t)
Garland vs. Keller Central (9™)

Sachse vs. Copperas Cove (V)
Garland vs. Keller Central (V)

O’Banion vs. Jackson (7' B)
O’Banion vs. Jackson (71 A)

Webb vs. Lyles (7" B)
Webb vs. Lyles (7" A)

Naaman Field

North Garland

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

HBIJ Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium
Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:30

5:30

5:30
7:00

7:00

5:30

5:30

5:30
7:00

5:30
7:00

5:30
7:00

7:00
7:00

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15




Mon., Sept. 19

Tues., Sept. 20

Wed., Sept. 21

Thurs., Sept. 22

Bussey vs. Brandenburg (71 B)
Bussey vs. Brandenburg (7t A}

Coyle vs. Schrade {7t B)
Coyle vs. Schrade (7" A)

Austin vs. Sellers (7" B}
Austin vs. Sellers (71 A)

Sam Houston vs. Hudson (7" B)
Sam Houston vs. Hudson (7t A)

O’Banion vs. Jackson (8" B)
O’Banion vs. Jackson (8" A)

Webb vs. Lyles (8" B)
Webb vs. Lyles (8" A}

Bussey vs. Brandenburg (8" B)
Bussey vs. Brandenburg (8™ A)

Coyle vs. Schrade (81" B)
Coyle vs. Schrade (8" A)

Austin vs. Sellers (8t B)
Austin vs. Sellers (81" A)

Sam Houston vs. Hudson (8" B)
Sam Houston vs. Hudson (8™ A)

Naaman vs. Garland (9t")
Naaman vs. Garland {9t
Naaman vs. Garland (JV}

South Garland vs. Lakeview (9')
South Garland vs. Lakeview (9")

South Garland vs. Lakeview (JV)

North Garland vs. Rowlett (9')
North Garland vs. Rowlett (9*")

Rowlett vs. Wylie (JV)
Rowlett vs. North Garland (JV)

Garland vs. Naaman (V)

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

Naaman Field

HBJ Stadium

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Williams Stadium

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

4:00
5:30
7:00

4:00
5:30
7:00

5:00
6:30

5:00
6:30

7:00



Friday, Sept. 23

Mon., Sept. 26

Tues., Sept. 27

Wed., Sept. 28

Thurs., Sept. 29

*Lakeview vs. South Garland
North Garland vs. Rowlett (V}

Brandenburg vs. O’Banion (7" B)
Brandenburg vs. O’'Banion (71" A)

Webb vs. Hudson (7 B}
Webb vs. Hudson (7" A)

Sam Houston vs. Austin (7 B)
Sam Houston vs. Austin (7" A)

Coyle vs. Lyles (7*"B)
Coyle vs. Lyles (7t A)

Bussey vs. Schrade (71" B)
Bussey vs. Schrade (7" A)

Jackson vs. Sellers (71" B)
Jackson vs. Sellers (7% A)

Brandenburg vs. O’Banion (8" B)
Brandenburg vs. O’Banion {8t" A)

Webb vs. Hudson (8% B)
Webb vs. Hudson (8t A)

Sam Houston vs. Austin (8t B)
Sam Houston vs. Austin (81 A)

Coyle vs. Lyles (8 B)
Coyle vs. Lyles (8t A)

Bussey vs. Schrade (8t B)
Bussey vs. Schrade (8" A)

Jackson vs. Sellers {8 B)
Jackson vs. Sellers (8" A)

North Garland vs. Naaman {9t")
North Garland vs. Naaman (9t)
North Garland vs. Naaman {JV)

Lakeview vs. Sachse {9t}
Lakeview vs. Sachse (9"}
Lakeview vs. Sachse {JV)

HBJ Stadium

Williams Stadium

HB! Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

NG Field

HBij Stadium

7:00
7:00

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

4:00
5:30
7:00

4:00
5:30
7:00



Thurs., Sept. 29

Friday, Sept. 30

Mon., Oct. 3

Tues., Oct. 4

Garland vs. South Garland (9)
Garland vs. South Garland (9™)

Garland vs. South Garland (JV}

Rowlett vs. Rockwall Heath (Soph.)

Naaman vs. North Garland (V)

*South Garland vs. Garland (V)

Sachse vs. Lakeview (V)

Lyles vs. Brandenburg {71 B)
Lyles vs. Brandenburg (71 A)

Jackson vs. Webb (7t"B)
Jackson vs. Webb (7t A)

Austin vs. O’Banion (71" B)
Austin vs. O’Banion (7" A)

Coyle vs. Sam Houston (71 B)
Coyle vs. Sam Houston (71 A)

Hudson vs. Schrade (7t B)
Hudson vs. Schrade (7% A)

Sellers vs. Bussey (7 B}
Sellers vs. Bussey (7% A)

Lyles vs. Brandenburg (8" B)
Lyles vs. Brandenburg (8" A)

Jackson vs. Webb (8t B)
Jackson vs. Webb (8™ A)

Austin vs. O’Banion {8 B)
Austin vs. O’Banion (8% A)

Coyle vs. Sam Houston (8" B)
Coyle vs. Sam Houston (8™ A)

Hudson vs. Schrade (8" B)
Hudson vs. Schrade (8" A)

Sellers vs. Bussey {8 B)
Sellers vs. Bussey (8% A)

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Williarms Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HBIJ Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Witliams Stadium

4:00
5:30
7:00
5:30
7:00

7:00
7:00

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
G:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15



Woed., Oct.

Thurs., Oct.

Friday, Oct.

5

6

7

Mon., Oct. 10

Tues., Oct.

11

South Garland vs. North Garland (St}
South Garland vs. North Garland (Sth)
South Garland vs. North Garland (JV)

Naaman vs. Rowlett (9'")
Naaman vs. Rowlett (9th)
Naaman vs. Rowlett (JV}

Sachse vs. Garland (9%}
Sachse vs. Garland (9t}
Sachse vs. Garland (JV}

North Garland vs. South Garland (V}

*Rowlett vs. Naaman (V)
Garland vs. Sachse (V)

Schrade vs. Sellers (7t B)
Schrade vs. Sellers {7% A)

Brandenburg vs. Sam Houston (7" B)
Brandenburg vs. Sam Houston {7 A}

Austin vs. Coyle (7" B)
Austin vs. Coyle (7™ A)

Hudson vs. Jackson (7" B)
Hudson vs. Jackson (7thA}

Bussey vs. Webb (71 B)
Bussey vs. Webb (7% A)

O’Banion vs. Lyles {71 B)
O’Banion vs. Lyles {71 A)
O’Banion vs. Lyles (8t B)
O’Banion vs. Lyles (8t A)

Schrade vs. Sellers (8" B)
Schrade vs. Sellers (81 A)

Brandenburg vs. Sam Houston (8" B}
Brandenburg vs. Sam Houston (8" A)

Austin vs. Coyle (8" B)
Austin vs. Coyle (8t A)

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HB} Stadium
Williams Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowilett Field

4:00
5:30
7:00

4:00
5:30
7:00

4:00
5:30
7:00

7:00

7:00
7:00

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:00
6:00

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:00
6:00
7:00
8:00

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15



Tues., Oct.

Wed., Oct.

11

12

Thurs., Oct. 13

Friday, Oct. 14

Tues., Oct.

18

Hudson vs. Jackson (8% B)
Hudson vs. Jackson (8" A)

Bussey vs. Webb {8!" B)
Bussey vs. Webb (8™ A)

Rowlett vs. South Garland {9t)
Rowlett vs. South Garland {9t)
Rowlett vs. South Garland (JV)

South Garland vs. Rowlett (V)

North Garland vs. Sachse {9
North Garland vs. Sachse (9
North Garfand vs. Sachse {JV)

Garland vs. Lakeview (9'")
Garland vs. Lakeview (9"
Garland vs. Lakeview (IV)

Lakeview vs. Garland (V)
Sachse vs. North Garland (V)

Lyles vs. Sam Houston (71 B)
Lyles vs. Sam Houston (71 A)
Lyles vs. Sam Houston (8t B)
Lyles vs. Sam Houston (8™ A)

Sellers vs. Webb (71" B)
Sellers vs, Webb (7t A)
Seliers vs. Webb (8™ E)

Sellers vs. Webb (81 A)

O’Banion vs. Coyle (7" B)
O’Banion vs. Coyle (7t A}
O’Banion vs. Coyle (8t B)
O’Banion vs. Coyle (8" A}

Brandenburg vs. Austin {71 B)
Brandenburg vs. Austin (71" A)
Brandenburg vs. Austin {8 B)
Brandenburg vs. Austin (8" A)

Schrade vs. Jackson (7 B)
Schrade vs. Jackson (71" A)
Schrade vs. Jackson (8" B)
Schrade vs. Jackson (8 A)

8

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

Rowlett Field

HBJ Stadium

NG Field

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium
Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Sachse Field

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

4:00
5:30
7:00

7:00

4:00
5:30
7:00

4:00
5:30
7:00

7:00
7:00

5:00
6:00
7:00
8:00

5:00
6:00
7:00
8:00

5:00
6:00
7:00
8:00

5:00
6:00
7:00
2:00

5:00
6:00
7:00
8:00



Tues., Oct.

Wed., Oct.

Thurs., Oct. 20

Friday, Oct. 21

Mon., Oct.

18

19

24

Bussey vs. Hudson (7" B)
Bussey vs. Hudson (71 A)
Bussey vs. Hudson (8" B)
Bussey vs. Hudson (8% A}

South Garland vs. Naaman (9%
South Garland vs. Naaman (9™}
South Garland vs, Naaman (JV)

Lakeview vs. North Garland (9%}
Lakeview vs. North Garland (9t}
Lakeview vs. North Garland (JV)

Rowlett vs. Sachse (St}
Rowlett vs. Sachse (9"}

Sachse vs. Rowlett (JV)
Sachse vs. Rowlett (JV)

Naaman vs. South Garland (V)

Rowlett vs. Sachse (V)
*North Garland vs. Lakeview (V)

Sam Houston vs. O’Banion (7t B)
Sam Houston vs. O’Banion (7" A)

Webb vs. Schrade (7" B)
Webb vs. Schrade (7" A)

Lyles vs. Austin (7" B)
Lyles vs. Austin (7" A)

Coyle vs. Brandenburg (7% B)
Coyle vs. Brandenburg (7 A)

Jackson vs. Bussey (7" B)
Jackson vs. Bussey (7" A)

Sellers vs. Hudson {7t B}
Sellers vs. Hudson (7" A)

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

HB! Stadium

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HBIJ Stadium

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

5:00
6:00
7:00
8:00

4:00
5:30
7:00

4:00
5:30
7:00

5:00
6:30

5:00
6:30

7:00

7:00
7:00

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15




Tues., Oct. 25

Wed., Oct.

26

Thurs., Oct. 27

Friday, Oct. 28

Mon., Oct.

31

Sam Houston vs. O’Banion (8" B)
Sam Houston vs. O’Banion (8™ A)

Webb vs. Schrade (8" B)
Webb vs. Schrade (81" A)

Lyles vs. Austin (8" B)
Lyles vs. Austin (8% A)

Coyle vs. Brandenburg (8t B)
Coyle vs. Brandenburg (8" A)

Jackson vs. Bussey (8™ B)
Jackson vs. Bussey (8t A)

Sellers vs. Hudson (8% A)
Sellers vs. Hudson (8" B)

Rowlett vs. Lakeview (9t}
Rowlett vs. Lakeview (9t")
Rowlett vs. Lakeview (JV)

Lakeview vs. Rowlett (V)

Naaman vs. Sachse (9'")
Naaman vs. Sachse (9t)
Naaman vs. Sachse (JV)

North Garland vs. Garland {9
North Garland vs. Garland (9*")
North Garland vs. Garland {JV)

*Sachse vs. Naaman (V)
*Garland vs. North Garland (V)

Teams to be determined (7™ B)
Teams to be determined (7" A)

Teams to be determined (7" B)
Teams to be determined (7" A)

Teams to be determined (7" B)
Teams to be determined (7™ A)

Teams to be determined (7% B)
Teams to be determined (71 A)

10

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

Rowlett Field

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

NG Field

HBI Stadium
Williams Stadium

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

North Garland Field

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

4:00
5:30
7:00

7:00

4:00
5:30
7:00

4:00
5:30
7:00

7:00
7:00

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15




Mon., Oct.

Tues., Nov.

Wed., Nov.

Thurs., Nov.

Friday, Nov.

31

Teams to be determined (7 B)
Teams to be determined (7% A)

Teams to be determined (7 B)
Teams to be determined (7" A)

Teams to be determined (8™ B)
Teams to be determined (8™ A)

Teams to be determined (81 B)
Teams to be determined (8™ A)

Teams to be determined (8™ B)
Teams to be determined (8™ A)

Teams to be determined (8™ B)
Teams to be determined (8 A)

Teams to be determined (8" B)
Teams to be determined (8" A)

Teams to be determined (8™ B)
Teams to be determined (8™ A)

Garland vs. Rowlett (9t)
Garland vs. Rowlett (9"
Garland vs. Rowlett (1V)

Rowlett vs. Garland (V)

Lakeview vs. Naaman {9")
Lakeview vs. Naaman (9)
Lakeview vs. Naaman (1V)

Sachse vs. South Garland (9%)
Sachse vs. South Garland (9%)
Sachse vs. South Garland (JV)

South Garland vs. Sachse (V}
Naaman vs. Lakeview (V)

11

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HBJ Stadium

Naaman Field

North Garland Field

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

Williams Stadium

HRJ Stadium

Rowlett Field

Sachse Field

HBJ Stadium
Williams Stadium

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

5:15
6:15

4:00
5:30
7:00

7:00

4:00
5:30
7:00

4:00
5:30
7:00

7:00
7:00



